

Ronald Ream

Mobile Phone: 412-720-0253

Secondary Phone: 724-863-2093

E-mail: rream1@verizon.net

---

## OBJECTIVE

I am currently exploring new opportunities within industry. I would also be interested in logistics positions within other types of companies in another industry. I pride myself in attention to detail and doing the job right the first time. I also have extensive experience in logistics and transportation management.

---

## WORK EXPERIENCE

Operations Supervisor

May 2004 - present

Fedex Freight East, Inc. | New Stanton, PA

Manage and supervise multi-task environment at fast paced leader in LTL industry. Supervise on a daily basis 56 employees, including 30 city drivers, 14 linehaul drivers, 8 dock workers and 4 office employees.

Multiple responsibilities include efficiency reporting and accountability, safety and hazardous material reporting and accountability, customer satisfaction. Specific daily duties are dispatch and coordination of 30 city drivers and 14 linehaul drivers out of one service center. Also supervise and coordinate dock employees and office clerks and freight billers. I am responsible for every part of the operation from the point of freight pickup all the way through to the required guaranteed delivery date and times for the customers based out of this service center. I am involved in every facet of the operation from dispatch, operations & safety to efficiency reports and accountability.

Management, Organizational Leadership, Time Management, Customer Communications, Employee Communications, Employee Training, Safety Training with Hazardous Material, Leadership, EDUCATION AND TRAINING, Team Building and Project management

## Linehaul Supervisor

September 2000 - May 2004

PJax Freight System Inc. | Gibsonia, PA

Worked as a supervisor of linehaul operations at main hub terminal in Pittsburgh, Pa. This regional LTL carrier had over 30 drivers based out of this hub. I was in charge of this shift for Pittsburgh hub as well as all other terminals combined.

Managed and coordinated all time sensitive LTL operations from all terminals into and out of the Pittsburgh hub operation. This included working with all other terminal managers and company drivers. It was my responsibility on my shift to make sure all customers freight reached delivery destination terminal each day. I also worked closely with Safety Dept. on various issues. I was in charge of hazardous materials and driver DOT compliance. These were all part of my linehaul shift responsibilities.

Management, Communication Skills, Compliance, Organizational Leadership, Analytical,

## Dispatcher and Warehouse Manager

September 1997 - May 2000

Team Transport Inc. | Warrendale, PA

Dispatched 25 drivers and owner operators moving flatbed steel freight to all 48 states. After 2 years was promoted to Warehouse Manager where I managed all movement of all inbound and outbound freight.

Organization and Time Management, supervising, Property Maintenance, Safety Training with Hazardous Material,

## Dispatch Coordinator

August 1989 - June 1997

Teledyne Coordinators | Irwin, PA

Responsible for regional area of operations for private carrier. I managed 20 over the road CDL drivers for my region of responsibility. This included close relationships with various customers in the region as well.

I was responsible for daily loading of all trucks, including customer service.

I was accountable for all on time delivery of shipments to all Teledyne Companies in my region. This included accountability for all profit and loss of regional operations. This also included direct responsibility and management of 20 drivers in my region, as well as coordination of operations with other dispatchers in all other regions.

Organization and Time Management, Communication Skills, Operations Problem solving, Operations Management, Analytical Skills, Operations Problem solving, Team work,

---

## EDUCATION

Bachelor's Degree, Business Administration - Accounting,

August 1984 - August 1988

Robert Morris College | Pittsburgh, PA

---

## CERTIFICATION

CDL Class A

September 1993

Pa State certified and Haz-mat tested

---

## SKILLS

Analytical Skills	Expert
Communication Skills	Expert
Business Organizational Skills	Expert
Organization and Time Management	Expert
Operations Problem solving	Expert
Leadership	Expert
Safety Training with Hazardous Material	Expert
Team Building and Project management	Expert